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My Neighbourhood, 
My Home!
Singapore is a multi-racial society that celebrates the diversity and 
vibrancy of different cultures, ethnicities and religions. What better 
way to discover the gastronomical cuisines, heritage and architectural 
landmarks and recreational activities than to start with a leisurely 
stroll around your neighbourhood. An initiative of the People’s 
Association, “Your Neighbourly Welcome Guide” contains colourful 
anecdotes and well-kept secrets from residents and volunteers. These 
unique stories of places, activities and experiences are happening 
right in your neighbourhood. 

Discover Nee Soon GRC and other neighbourhoods through the 
e-guides here: 
www.pa.gov.sg/our-programmes/community-integration 

#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide AN INITIATIVE BY
PEOPLE’S ASSOCIATION

No part of this manual may be reproduced 
without the written permission of People’s 
Association. All rights reserved. 

Photo Disclaimer:  
Several photographs in this book were taken 
during the pre-COVID-19 period. 

Copyright © 2021 by People’s Association.  
All information is correct at time of publication 
(February 2022).

ABOUT  
PEOPLE’S 
ASSOCIATION

http://www.pa.gov.sg/our-programmes/community-integration
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Singapore Together is about the Government working with 
Singaporeans, and Singaporeans working with one another, to 
build our future Singapore. The Government will open up more 
partnership opportunities for Singaporeans to participate. The 
Government also hopes to support more citizen-led efforts. 
Whatever our background or interests, we can each step 
forward to contribute in areas that we care about. By working 
together, we can turn diversity into strength and transform 
challenges into opportunities, to build a Singapore that present 
and future generations of Singaporeans will be proud of.

http://www.pa.gov.sg/our-programmes/community-integration
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Ask almost anyone, and they 
will tell you eating is one of 
our favourite things to do! 
Our multicultural identity has 
opened us to the wide variety 
of cuisines and culinary trends. 
A definite treat for your taste 
buds, experience the richness of 
our different spices, coconut and 
pandan as you chew into our 
flavourful local delights which you 
can find around the corner.

FOOD  
PARADISE

As a vibrant cityscape with many 
cultures, Singapore has many 
festivals and events for everyone 
to participate. People from all 
different racial and cultural 
backgrounds can enjoy exciting 
festivals like the Chingay festival, 
Thaipusam, Deepavali, Hari Raya 
Puasa and Mid-Autumn festival.

FESTIVALS & 
CULTURES

Old shophouses amidst shiny new 
skyscrapers. In Singapore, one 
way we keep our history alive is 
through active conservation. A 
lot of the old houses, shophouses 
and places of significance have 
been preserved to remind us of 
our roots. Some of these places 
are where early immigrants lived 
or worked. While exploring our 
neighbourhoods, you will find 
charming old-school places woven 
into our cosmopolitan lifestyle and 
given new lives as eateries, shops, 
or other indulgences.

THE OLD &  
THE NEW

MORE ABOUT
 SINGAPORE

Experience a slice of Singapore right in your neighbourhood! 
Discover an eclectic mix of food, heritage, shopping, culture 
and more right at your doorstep and mingle with people in your 
neighbourhood through fun-filled workshops and events.

4 4

Welcome to our neighbourhood! 
While you enjoy the outdoors 
in our neighbourhood, look out 
for information boards to learn 
a little more about our heritage 
and biodiversity. We even 
have a garden designed with 
bioretention basins and vegetated 
swale systems for better quality 
rainwater runoff! Besides the 
outdoors, you can also look 
forward to joining our community 
programmes where you can be a 
part of the efforts to take care of 
our neighbourhood.

Nee Soon GRC
Explore 

 Lower Seletar Reservoir Park
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 Nee Soon GRC

Nee Soon was named after 
Mr Lim Nee Soon. He was an 
influential businessman, a rubber 
and pineapple planter, a rubber 
factory owner, and a respected 
community leader. When 
Mandarin became the official 
Chinese language, many Chinese 
dialect names in Singapore were 
translated to Pinyin. That was 
when “Nee Soon” was referred 
to as “Yishun”. Chong Pang was 
derived from one of Mr Lim Nee 
Soon’s sons, Mr Lim Chong Pang! 
Today, Chong Pang is known for 
its scrumptious selection of local 
food fare!

DEEP ROOTS  
OF HISTORY

NEE SOON GRC
INTRODUCING
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 Jalan Lengkok Sembawang

This stretch of eating places  
boasts a wide range of food, 
baked goods, & dessert choices. 
Everything from Chinese 
steamboat, Indian local delights, 
Korean barbeque, to traditional 
Chinese pastries is available! 
However, it is best known for Nasi 
Lemak with an extensive selection 
of dishes. It is a great supper spot 
that opens well past midnight.

SHOPHOUSES 
ALONG  
SEMBAWANG ROAD

YISHUN  
TOWN CENTRE

 Yishun Central 1

Located near a major transport 
node and next to bustling malls, 
the town centre is a major 
community node for residents to 
get household necessities or have 
a meal at one of the many dining 
options available.

CHONG PANG 
MARKET &  
FOOD CENTRE

 105 Yishun Ring Road 

An old hawker centre well-loved 
by those living in the area, Chong 
Pang Market & Food Centre is an 
eating place filled with popular 
local eats such as boneless 
braised duck rice, prawn noodles, 
Chendol, and a newly minted 
MICHELIN Bib Gourmand (2021) 
hawker stall!

From savoury dishes to sweet snacks or desserts, a plethora of 
food options awaits the adventurous foodie. Explore a variety of 
local eats right in your neighbourhood today!

FOOD HUNT

YISHUN N4 MALL
 414 to 419 Yishun Ring Road 

Across from Yishun Park Hawker 
Centre, residents can find a 
cluster of coffee shops with a 
variety of affordable food. It is a 
humble but yet vibrant heartland 
dine-and-shop area that evokes 
a strong sense of nostalgia and 
warmth for many Singaporeans.

YISHUN PARK 
HAWKER CENTRE

 51 Yishun Avenue 11

Marketed as the “Home of the 
Hawker Heroes”, Yishun Park 
Hawker Centre is a modern 
hawker centre with a mix 
of 43 traditional and new 
generation hawker stalls. A 
Hawkerpreneurs Incubation 
programme is even in place to 
encourage younger generation 
hawkers to set up stalls.

FOOD ALONG UPPER 
THOMSON ROAD

 Upper Thomson Road

Situated close to Springleaf Road, 
this area has a wide variety of 
food options. From a widely raved 
Prata spot to Chinese cuisines 
such as Ampang Yong Tau Foo 
and herbal duck rice, there is 
something for everyone here.

In Singapore, it’s mandatory 
for diners to return their trays 
and clear their tables at public 
dining places such as hawker 
centres. Let’s keep our hawker 
centres clean again!

KEEP OUR
TABLES CLEAN
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 10 Yishun Industrial Park A

The temple had its humble 
beginning as a makeshift 
altar constructed at the foot 
of a tree. It began from one 
man’s dream of Lord Murugan 
and a majestic golden cobra. 
Word about the altar spread 
amongst the Hindu devotees at 
the Royal Navy Dockyard who 
worked and lived in the vicinity. 
Eventually, as its popularity 
grew, the temple was given a 
proper home at its present site.

HOLY TREE SRI 
BALASUBRAMANIAR 
TEMPLE

 926 Yishun Central 1

A joint project between 
Housing Development Board 
and National Heritage Board, 
this is Singapore’s first outdoor 
heritage space. Find the bronze 
statue of the “Pineapple King” 
Lim Nee Soon, a rubber and 
pineapple planter and factory 
owner in the 1900s whom 
Yishun was named after.  He 
was an influential businessman 
and an important pioneer of 
rubber planting in Yishun.

HERITAGE GARDEN 
@ YISHUN

TRACING
OUR ROOTS

Our neighbourhoods are rich with heritage and history. Take a walk 
down the streets and you will find historical places and conserved 
architecture, each with a story to tell. 

 17 Yishun Avenue 9

In 1986, Yishun United Temple 
was formed through the merger 
of three temples, Guan Loong 
Sheng Temple, Chern Nam 
Kong Siew Temple and Soon 
Say Keng Reservoir Tua Pek 
Kong Temple in response to 
the urban redevelopment plans 
in Singapore. These temples 
themselves were mergers of 
smaller temples.

YISHUN  
UNITED TEMPLE

*Photo Credits: Yishun United Temple

LET’S BE
CONSIDERATE

When visiting various heritage sites, refrain 
from making too much noise out of respect. 
Together, let’s create a pleasant experience of 
our cultural heritage!
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 950 Yishun Avenue 2

The mosque that stands today is 
a visual reminder of the muslim 
community spirit. In the early 
1980s, the small batch of 102 
pioneer residents of Yishun 
gathered Muslims from the 
nearby villages to form a Mosque 
Building Committee to lead 
fundraising efforts and proposed 
the name of the mosque. The 
mosque was officially launched 
on 25 July 1987.

MASJID DARUL 
MAKMUR

 10 Yishun Street 22

The church represents a part 
of Singapore’s colonial history. 
It was set up to serve the 
growing number of Catholics 
in Sembawang, especially 
with the British’s opening of 
Sembawang Naval Base. While 
services were initially held in a 
makeshift building, the church 
acquired a former school 
used during the Japanese 
Occupation, and eventually 
moved to Yishun in 1992.

CHURCH OF 
OUR LADY STAR 
OF THE SEA

 601 Yishun Ring Road

There are currently seven 
Gurdwaras in Singapore. The 
Gurdwara Sahib Yishun is said to 
have originated from serving the 
Sikh community working at the 
British Naval Base and the RAF 
Seletar Police Force Barracks.

GURDWARA  
SAHIB YISHUN

*Photo Credits: Church of Our Lady Star of the Sea

*Photo Credits: Masjid Darul Makmur

*Photo Credits: Masjid Darul Makmur
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DISCOVER
SIGHTS

If you enjoy soaking in the sun and feeling the cool breeze against your
skin, come discover these sights and take scenic walks while basking in
the beauty of your neighbourhood.

 Yishun Central

Inspired by the transformation 
lifecycle of the butterfly, the 
unique form of the three-storey 
structure lookout tower offers 
panoramic views and has quickly 
become an icon of Yishun.

THE SPIRAL@
YISHUN

 Lower Seletar Reservoir Park

Read about the area’s history 
while you take a stroll on the long 
boardwalk designed to look like 
kelong on stilts. Get rewarded 
with breathtaking panoramic 
views at its lookout point.

HERITAGE BRIDGE 
@ LOWER SELETAR 
RESERVOIR

 Yishun Avenue 1

A tranquil spot away from the 
bustle of urban life, Yishun Dam 
is popular for picnics, barbeques 
or simply watching the sunset. 
Located near Yishun Dam is 
Rower’s Bay park, a picturesque 
boardwalk that brings you closer 
to the wetland biodiversity.

YISHUN DAM

 Between Block 293 and Block 
264 Yishun Street 22

Where Yishun New Town now 
flourishes, Chye Kay Village 
once stood. A place for the older 
generation to reminisce and for 
the younger generation to learn 
about their rich history,  the 
heritage trail features photos and 
signs of past landmarks.

CHYE KAY VILLAGE 
HERITAGE GARDEN

While going on walks, let’s ensure we 
keep our surroundings clean to preserve 
the beauty of our outdoor spaces! 
Remember to discard your litter properly!

BEAUTIFUL
CLEAN &

NE

SW

SE

NW

N

S

E

W
SW

NE
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 Along Gambas Avenue

Discover Singapore’s only hot 
spring park that is open to the 
public! The park features pools, 
a water collection point and 
information panels for visitors 
to discover more about the hot 
spring. The park’s fruit trees, 
plants and flowers commonly 
found in the 1960s to 1990s, 
recall life in old kampongs and 
create a homely environment for
everyone to enjoy!

SEMBAWANG HOT 
SPRING PARK

If you prefer to be out and about, working out in green spaces or just 
taking leisurely walks, add these outdoor neighbourhood spaces to 
your list for your next day out in the sun.

FUN IN THE
SUN

COURTESY
FOOTPATH

Remember that we share a 
common footpath. If you are 
a cyclist, please give way to 
pedestrians and ring your 
bell politely in advance to 
alert them if needed.

 293 Yishun Street 22

The Nee Soon East Seniors’ Hub 
is designed for seniors to hang 
out and have fun through a wide 
range of activities such as movie 
screenings, qigong classes, dance 
classes, health screenings, sports 
activities and more!

NEE SOON EAST 
SENIORS’ HUB 

 Yishun Street 72

A 5-minute walk from Yishun 
MRT, this neighbourhood park 
caters to residents of all ages 
with playgrounds, a football 
field, badminton courts and a 
running track.

NEE SOON CENTRAL 
COMMUNITY PARK

*Image courtesy of National Parks Board

*Photo Credits: Nee Soon Town Council
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 Along Nee Soon Road and 
Upper Thomson Road

This park was formerly part of 
Chan Chu Kang village, named 
after the headman, Chan Ah 
Lak. In the early days, the forests 
nearby were treasure troves 
of botanical and zoological 
specimens. Today, it continues to 
offer a rich biodiversity.

SPRINGLEAF 
NATURE PARK

OASIS WATERPARK 
@ NEE SOON EAST

 307 Yishun Central 

This free community waterpark 
spans over 5,000 sqm and caters 
to children of all ages. Divided into 
three zones of waterplay, children 
can expect the excitement of 
running through rain curtains, 
spray zones, and falling buckets 
of water!

LOWER SELETAR 
RESERVOIR  
FISHING DECK

 Yishun Avenue 1

A designated fishing spot along 
the reservoir, this is a perfect 
relaxing spot for anyone who 
wants to unwind amidst nature!

 329 Yishun Ring Road

Singapore’s first interactive 
playground. Crooked houses,  
long slides, hammocks and 
interactive lighting pads immerse 
children in an imaginative play 
experience unlike any other  
HDB playgrounds.

YISHUN 
RIVER GREEN 
INTERACTIVE 
PLAYGROUND

 Between 809 and 810 
Yishun Ring Road

After an upgrade, Yishun 
N8 Park now offers a brand 
new playground for kids. It 
features visually captivating 
playhouses built on stilts. 
Children will have a whale of a 
time exploring this playground!

YISHUN N8 PARK

*Photo Credits: Nee Soon Town Council
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A LEISURELY STROLL

Learn more about Singapore’s 
biodiversity and spot tropical 
fruit trees such as rambutan, 
durian and more. Previously an 
old rubber estate, it now houses 
many leisure facilities from 
playgrounds, to fitness corners to 
multipurpose courts.

YISHUN PARK

This serene park nestled in 
the neighbourhood is great 
for an evening jaunt along the 
footpaths or for children to 
unwind at a playground!

YISHUN TOWN 
GARDEN

Follow this route to discover some interesting outdoor 
places in our neighbourhood!

Look out for the 
Park Connector 
Network (PCN)!

This path continues into other 
neighbourhoods through an island-
wide greenery network known as the 
Park Connector Network. Look out for 
the PCN signages and maps as you 
navigate your way along the roads, 
scenic rivers and canals that link you 
to the major parks. Hop on a bicycle or 
simply jog along the park connectors!This neighbourhood park 

considers nature and 
sustainability in its design, 
featuring 16 rain gardens and 
vegetated swale systems to allow 
natural filtration of rainwater.

YISHUN NATURE 
PARK @ YISHUN 
GREENWALK

Yishun Pond Park is a haven of 
tranquillity for nearby residents. 
Featuring a pond surrounded by 
colourful plants and a variety 
of trees, shrubs and marshland 
plants as well as several bird 
species, the park is a great place 
for visitors to get close to nature.

YISHUN POND PARK
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CONNECT WITH YOUR
COMMUNITY
Immerse in the culture and buzz of your 
neighbourhood. Take the first step to say hello 
to your friendly neighbours and you might even 
gain a few buddies along the way.

 Nee Soon East 

The Kayak and Clean programme 
gathers residents every 2nd 
Saturday of the month to kayak 
to Khatib Bongsu to pick trash 
and clean up the area. By 

KAYAK AND CLEAN 
AT SUNGEI  
KHATIB BONGSU

involving residents in keeping 
their neighbourhood clean, the 
programme hopes to increase 
awareness on the issue of trash 
pollution and encourage an 

environmentally responsible 
mindset. The programme also 
hopes to gather suggestions for 
improvements to the building of 
Khatib Bongsu Nature Park.

Visit Nee Soon East CC to find out 
more about Kayak and Clean at 
Sungei Khatib Bongsu. 

Some of the programmes  
include H.A.B.IT @ Nee Soon 
South, a monthly litter picking 
exercise and the Active Recycle 
Point @ Nee Soon South 
championing a sustainable and 
eco-friendly lifestyle.

 Nee Soon South 

The town of Nee Soon 
South is now cleaner with a 
dedicated Clean and Green 
Committee overseeing the 
environmental efforts within 
the neighbourhoods. The 
organisation of ground-up 
initiatives has made the place 
much cleaner and more liveable! 

GREEN AND CLEAN 
PROGRAMME

22

http://H.A.B.IT
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At 33, Sylvester has already accumulated a wealth 
of experience working with the community. With 
his expertise in healthcare, he promotes holistic 
health and wellness programmes for seniors in 
the Nee Soon Link community. From hosting an 
online E-Getai for Grandparent’s Day to other 
senior-centric programmes, his dedication towards 
seniors is evident in his outreach efforts, which is 
appreciated by all—breaking the perception that 
“only seniors know seniors better”.

NEIGHBOURHOOD
PEOPLE OF THE

A Nee Soon Central Grassroots Leader, Musa 
dedicates his time to serving his residents through 
organising community bonding events and 
programmes. He has organised weekly brisk walks, 
festive outings and other community activities to 
encourage residents to maintain a healthy lifestyle 
and build relationships. Passionate about helping 
vulnerable members of the community, Musa never 
hesitates to offer a listening ear, address residents’ 
concerns, or assist others.

Mdm Rose has served as a veteran Grassroots 
Leader for more than 20 years. She is the Chairman 
of Nee Soon East CCC Community Development and 
Welfare Fund (CDWF), a committee that provides 
financial assistance to low-income families. From 
saying hi along the streets, catching up with folks 
in the marketplace, to making personal visits, she 
is always engaging residents and assisting others. 
Over the years, she has built up a strong network in 
the Nee Soon East community and connected with 
families through her empathy and sincerity.

THE MAGICAL CREATIVE HANDS!
Mdm Paravathi d/o Vaithilingam

THE PEOPLE’S LEADER
Mdm Koh Siang Noi, Rose, PBM
MEET

MEET

THE COMPASSIONATE VOLUNTEER
Mr Sylvester Gabriel Lee
MEET

MEET

THE ART ENTHUSIAST
Ms Aleksandra Benedict

Affectionately known as Mdm Paru, she has been 
contributing tirelessly to the Nee Soon community 
for over 15 years. Besides cooking up a storm in the 
kitchen and sharing her recipes with others, she also 
enjoys the arts. Mdm Paru and her family are prime 
examples of heroes without capes. In the earlier 
phase of the pandemic, they have volunteered to 
sew children’s masks that were in shortage for 
needy families.

Aleksandra is one of the convenors at the Chinese 
Ink Painting Interest Group at Chong Pang 
Community Arts & Culture Club. Originally from 
Poland, she has resided in Singapore for more than 
20 years. While living in Singapore, Aleksandra 
learnt Chinese brush painting, sculpturing, and 
ceramics, forging new friendships in the process. 
With her friends, she has been coaching residents 
interested in Chinese Ink Painting since 2003.

MEET

THE COMMUNITY ORGANISER
Mr Musa Bin Hamid

Get to know your neighbours through their tales and experience the 
neighbourhood through their eyes. As you explore the neighbourhood and 
participate in community activities, you may just bump into one of them. 
When you do, don’t be shy, say hi!
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DIGITAL
SERVICES

Stay updated on Singapore’s services with these 
mobile applications and websites.

MOBILE APPS

Book an appointment 
with ICA to complete their 
application processes

View existing appointments 
at the appointments tab

Locate SingPost outlets for 
collection of ICA certificates

This ICA mobile app allows 
you to:

•

•

•

EAPPT@ICA

Calculate parking fees

Pay for parking online

Make changes to your 
parking sessions

This parking app allows  
you to:

•

•

•

PARKING.SGProvides you with location-
based weather information

Allows you to call NEA

Make a report to NEA 
attaching photos and videos

This weather and 
environment app:

•

•

•

MYENV

Access your frequently  
used bus information and 
traffic services

Manage push  
notifications to receive MRT 
or road alerts

Plan your trip with different 
transport options

This transport mobile app 
allows you to:

•

•

•

MYTRANSPORT.SG

Set up multiple user profiles 
& borrow library materials 
(e-books)

Pay fees online

View loan and reservation 
items

View events happening  
at libraries

The library service allows 
you to:

•

•

•

•

NLB MOBILE

Cleanliness issues

Maintenance of roads  
and footpaths 

Water supply and  
drains issues

Pest related issues 

Horticultural issues 

Animal related issues

This government app allows 
you to report the following 
issues in your neighbourhood:

•

•

•

•

•

•

ONESERVICE

. . .

WEBSITES

People’s Association (PA)
www.pa.gov.sg

Ministry of Culture, 
Community and Youth
www.mccy.gov.sg

Ministry of Social and Family 
Development
www.msf.gov.sg

Singapore Together
www.sg

COMMUNITY

Housing and Development 
Board (HDB)
www.hdb.gov.sg

Town Councils
www.towncouncils.sg

PUBLIC HOUSING

Inland Revenue Authority of 
Singapore (IRAS)
www.iras.gov.sg

TAX

Land Transport Authority 
(LTA)
www.lta.gov.sg

TransitLink
www.transitlink.com.sg

TRANSPORT

Ministry of Education (MOE)
www.moe.gov.sg

EDUCATION

Immigration & Checkpoints 
Authority (ICA)
www.ica.gov.sg

IMMIGRATION

Ministry of Manpower (MOM)
www.mom.gov.sg

LABOUR 

SingPost
www.singpost.com

POSTAL
Transfer money instantly 
and with ease just by using 
phone number or NRIC

This banking app allows  
you to:

•

PAYNOW

Receive broadcast 
messages during a 
emergency 

Locate the nearest AED in 
your facility

Send information and files to 
authorities in any situation 
you saw

This SGSecure app allows  
you to:

•

•

•

SGSECURE

The Wireless@SGx app 
allows you to:

•

•

•

•

Automatically connect  
your device to  
Wireless@SGx network

Locate the Wireless@SGx 
spots on an interactive map

Run diagnostics that can 
help improve the network

Receive important updates

WIRELESS@SGX

. . .

25 26#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide #yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

http://Parking.sg
http://MyTransport.sg
http://www.pa.gov.sg
http://www.mccy.gov.sg
http://www.msf.gov.sg
http://www.sg
http://www.hdb.gov.sg
http://www.towncouncils.sg
http://www.iras.gov.sg
http://www.lta.gov.sg
http://www.transitlink.com.sg
http://www.moe.gov.sg
http://www.ica.gov.sg
http://www.mom.gov.sg
http://www.singpost.com
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 Chong Pang 
Neighbourhood Police Post 

Address: 141 Yishun Ring 
Road, S760141
Tel: 1800 752 9999

 Yishun North 
Neighbourhood Police Centre 

Address: 31 Yishun Central, 
S768827
Tel: 1800 852 9999

 Yishun South 
Neighbourhood Police Centre

Address: 32 Yishun Street 81, 
S768456
Tel: 1800 852 2999

NEIGHBOURHOOD 
POLICE CENTRE/
POST

NEIGHBOURHOOD
WELCOME TO OUR

 Yishun Polyclinic 

Address: 2 Yishun Avenue 9, 
S768893

 Khoo Teck Puat Hospital

Address: 90 Yishun Central, 
S768828

 Yishun Community 
Hospital

Address: 2 Yishun Central 
S768024

Tel: 6758 0129
Email: feedback@nstc.org.sg
Website: www.nstc.org.sg

 Nee Soon Town Council 
(Main Office) 

Address: 290 Yishun Street 
22, S760290

 Nee Soon Town Council 
(Nee Soon Central Branch) 

Address: 751 Yishun Street 
72, #01-186, S760751

 Nee Soon Town Council 
(Nee Soon South Branch)

Address: 845 Yishun Street 
81, #02-00, S760845

 Nee Soon Town Council 
(Nee Soon Link  
Collection Centre) 

Address: 411 Yishun Ring 
Road, #01-1819, S760411

 Yishun Public Library 

Address: 930 Yishun Avenue 
2, #04-01, North Wing, 
Northpoint City, S769098

TOWN  
COUNCIL OFFICE

COMMUNITY 
LIBRARY

POLYCLINIC

 Yishun Central Branch 

Address: 930 Yishun Avenue 
2, #02-04/05, Northpoint City, 
North Wing, S769098

SINGAPORE  
POST OFFICE

HOSPITAL
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We hope that you will enjoy our 
neighbourhood as much as we do. 

Remember this is just the beginning, 
there’s so much more that awaits 
you in our friendly neighbourhood!

Our community is always here for 
you. Reach out to us, we are just a 

phone call or email away!

WELCOME TO THE 
NEIGHBOURHOOD!  

facebook.com/pa.integration

Stay abreast of community  
integration programmes:

ABOUT  
PEOPLE’S 
ASSOCIATION

More information at www.pa.gov.sg

or scan the QR code below:

The People’s Association was established on 1 July 1960  
to promote racial harmony and social cohesion in Singapore. 
Our mission is to build and bridge communities in achieving 
one people, one Singapore. 

The People’s Association offers a wide range of programmes 
and volunteering opportunities for Singaporeans from all 
walks of life through a network of over 2,000 Grassroots 
Organisations, over 100 Community Clubs, five Community 
Development Councils, National Community Leadership 
Institute and PAssion WaVe.

#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide AN INITIATIVE BY
PEOPLE’S ASSOCIATION

http://www.pa.gov.sg


IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Emergency Ambulance  
and Fire 
995

Non-Emergency 
Ambulance 
1777

Police Emergency 
999

Police Emergency SMS 
(if not possible to call) 
71999

Police Hotline (for crime-
related information) 
1800 255 0000

Fire Hazard Reporting 
(SCDF)
1800 280 0000

EMERGENCY 
CONTACTS

Essential Maintenance 
Service Unit (for common 
estate areas) 
1800 241 7711

Building & Construction 
Authority (to report 
structural defects in 
condominiums and non-
public housing buildings) 
1800 342 5222

General Utilities 
1800 778 8888 (SP Group)
1800 225 5782 (PUB)
1800 752 1800 (City Gas)

Community Mediation 
Centre (for neighbour 
disputes)
1800 225 5529

USEFUL 
CONTACTS

National Environment 
Agency 
6225 5632

Public Utilities Board  
(to report floods/  
drain obstructions)
1800 225 5782

Land Transport Authority 
(for roads, crossings, bus 
services/stops)
1800 225 5582

National Parks Board
1800 471 7300

Animal & Veterinary 
Service
1800 476 1600

COMMUNITY CLUBS

NEE SOON SOUTH

Nee Soon South 
Community Club 
Address: 844 Yishun Street 
81, #01-172, S760844
Tel: 6753 3121 Facebook

CHONG PANG

Chong Pang  
Community Club 
Address: 126 Yishun Street 
11, #01-427, S760126
Tel: 6758 8258 Facebook

NEE SOON CENTRAL

Nee Soon Central 
Community Club 
Address: 1 Northpoint 
Drive, #01-201, S768019
Tel: 6752 7687 Facebook

NEE SOON EAST

Nee Soon East  
Community Club  
Address: 1 Yishun  
Avenue 9, S768893
Tel: 6257 0446 Facebook

Facebook

NEE SOON LINK

Yishun Link  
Community Centre 
Address: 413 Yishun Ring 
Road, #01-1887, S760413
Tel: 6684 1827


